EW JERSEY BROADCASTING COMPANY

',A‘STUDIO OFFICES 115 VINE STREET, HAMMONTON, NEW JERSEY

& AREA CODE 609-561-1900

<,

21 October 66

Dear Iir. Andrews,

This will serve to confirm your reception of a frequency
check -\,onauct--ed by WNJH on 14 October 66 at 0013 EDST.

I want to thank you for your very fine reception report
and for taking an interest in WINNJH.

Let me take this chance to tell you s little about the
station. We are a 1,000 watt c'“j»'wLAne operation. As you
can see from the enclosed coverage map we cover an area
between Atlantic City and I U,L_l,ﬁu_QIbi.L e

Our studio equipment is mainly made by Gates ,» consoles,
tur m.fmms, etc. The transmitter is an ITA 1,000A feeding
a 150 foot tower located about one mile from our msin
studio.
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Cur programming consists of "middle-of-the-road" music
with extensive coverage of local news and sports.

A check of our records shows that yours is the first
reception report that we have received fz‘;m llorth Carolina.
The check you revorted was also ¢SL'ed by a listener in
central QOhio.

Cur frequency checks are conducted each second Friday
starting at one minute pasi midnigﬂ; eastern time.
Flease be listening for us again. We QS5SL all reception
reports received.

Thank you again.

Very L,muv yours,
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